Amended
NOTICE OF MEETING SCHEDULE
CREEK COUNTY PLANNING OFFICE
317 E. Lee, Suite 101
Sapulpa, OK 74066
918-227-6369

DATE: January 14", 2025
TO: Creek County Board of Adjustment
Creek County Board of Commissioners
Jennifer Mortazavi, Creek County Clerk
FROM: Wendy Murray Creek County Planning and Zoning Department
RE: CCBOA Meeting Schedule and Application Deadlines for the 2025 Calendar Year

The Creek County Board of Adjustment (CCBOA), on January 14th, 2025, approved the following meeting
schedule and application deadlines for the 2025 Calendar year. CCBOA meetings are held at 5:00 PM, in the
meeting room on the 2™ floor of the Collins Building. Located at 317 E Lee, and Sapulpa, OK. Completed
Applications must be received by 4:00 PM on the deadline date.

APPLICATION DEADLINE MEETING DATE
December 4, 2024 January 14, 2025
January 8, 2025 February 11, 2025
February 5, 2025 March 11, 2025

March 5, 2025
April 2, 2025

May 7, 2025

June 4, 2025

July 2, 2025
August 6, 2025
September 3, 2025
October 8, 2025
November 5, 2025
December 3, 2025

April 8, 2025

May 13, 2025

June 24, 2025

July 8, 2025
August 12, 2025
September 9, 2025
October 14, 2025
November 18, 2025
December 9, 2025
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